5 Pear Mr. Edy: 1
I have recoived your letter of the
% 228th instent, and anm pleese! to know that we %
g ghare broedly the sage views in recerd to ?
é eortain faac?ros of the propoced Pesce Colobra- %
% tion. J
% T ozpect % be in PTorento or ¥sinesday z
? ne:t weelx to sitend the meeting of the Ontario §
; Liver=l Agsocistion, and will be plad to have é
E a talk with you at that time. 23 T 2ha)l likely i
bo at the meetiny of the Associstion t:rough
i : ) most of the day we conlld merhenz arrnge to E
: meet sonewvhere in tho zeme builiing i1f that §
world be asutizfactory %c Jou.
| ¥ith kina regaris, 2elieve me,
L ; Yours sincerely,
; ' Wuim <
C.8. 2by, Esq.,
8ec. C(anadian Peace & Arbitration ocelety.
66 College ‘treet
Toronto, Omt.
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